Lewisville Town Council
Briefing and Action Meeting Agenda
January 6, 2022 - 6:30 PM
Digitally Originating - Lewisville Town Hall 1 Floor Council Chambers
6510 Shallowford Road

Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySUOOVEIzU3A2Rng5eH|0Zz09
Passcode: 5371900r

Telephone: US: +1312 626 6799

Webinar ID: 830 0737 8005

Passcode: 537190

1. Callto Order:
A. Roll Call
B. Adoption of Agenda

2. Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for January 6, 2022

3. Items Requiring Council Direction:
A. Dinosaur Artwork Placement (Attachment #1)
B. Clock Tower Memorial Inscriptions

4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing:
A. Ordinance 2022-002 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $10,651.37 to
replace fire alarm system at Town Hall (Attachment #2)
B. Resolution 2022-001 — Authorizing contract for Town Hall fire alarm system to Sage Security
Solutions, LLC in the amount of $10,651.37 (Attachment #3)

5. Unfinished Business:

6. Administrative Reports:
A. Manager
i. Use of ARPA funding for sewer lift station project
ii. Gateway Project Update
iii. Lewisville-Vienna Roundabout
1. 30% plans and Pre-Cost Opinion
iv. PARTF Grant Meetings scheduled
1. January 10, February 14, February 17 and March 14 — 6:30 PM - Zoom
2. March 17 — 6:30 PM-8:30 PM — Mary Alice Warren Community Center, Lewisville/Vienna
Rooms
v. Mary Alice Warren Community Center Facilities Manager Update
Attorney
Public Works
Planning
Finance
Clerk
i. Council Retreat — February 4-5, Mary Alice Warren Community Center

mmoo®m


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83007378005?pwd=UU5aMXYySU00VElzU3A2Rng5eHlOZz09

7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on January 13, 2022
A. Tentative Agenda

vi.
Vii.
viii.

Consent Agenda

1. Resolution 2022-002 — Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for five months
ended November 30, 2021 (Attachment #4)

2. Approval of Council Briefing Meeting Minutes — December 2, 2021 (Attachment #5)

3. Approval of Retiring Council Meeting Minutes — December 9, 2021 (Attachment #6)

4. Approval of Organizational Meeting Minutes — December 9, 2021 (Attachment #7)

Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations

1. Presentations
a. Sheriff’'s Office Report

Public Hearings

1. Ordinance 2021063 - L-101 Rezoning 771 Williams Rd from RS-20 to HB-C requested by
Advanced Appliance Service c/o Mike & Laura Cooper (Attachment #8)

Technical Review(s)

Preliminary Site Plan Approvals

Evidentiary Hearings

Old Business

New Business

1. Resolution 2022-003 — Authorizing auditing services for fiscal year 2021-2022 with a base
charge of $20,745, flat additional charge of $4,000 if a single audit is required with one
major program, and a flat additional charge of $2,500 for each additional major program
(Attachment #9)

2. Ordinance 2022-003 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,575 for
lawn maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center (Attachment #10)

3. Resolution 2022-004 — Authorizing Change Order #1 with Yards By Us for lawn
maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center (Attachment #11)

B. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on January 13, 2022

8. For the Good of the Order

9. Adjournment



LOCATION PROPOSET BY LBC AnD
PARKS Anp REC BOARD FOR HOLDER DINOSAURS,
AT MAW CoMMUNITY CENTER.

@: HOLDER

DINOSAURS

felty -—

BoUuLTERS










TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2022-002
Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Budget Amendment # 19

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer

DEBIT CREDIT
CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
General Fund - Admin - General Fund - Fund
10-00-4120-3511 Repairs - Town Hall $10,651.37 | 10-00-3990-9000 Balance Appropriated $10,651.37
$10,651.37 $10,651.37

EXPLANATION: To contract with Sage Security Solutions LLC to replace fire alarm system in Town Hall.

RECOMMENDED BY: Pam Orrell, Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 6% day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council.

ATTEST:

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

Mike Horn, Mayor




RESOLUTION 2022-001 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING CONTRACT FOR TOWN HALL FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the safety of Town staff and citizens is of upmost Importance; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to have a fire alarm system at Town Hall to ensure the safety of all who
work at and visit Town Hall.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL that the Town Manager
is authorized to sign a contract with Sage Security Solutions LLC to provide and install a fire alarm
system at Town Hall and to service same quarterly.

Adopted this the 6" day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council.

ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk



» ___‘= Sage Security Solutions LLC

5 1451 Mount Ulla Hwy

- Mooresville, NC 28115
o 2

Name / Address

Town Of Lewisville
PO Box 547
Lewisville, NC 27023

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

12/15/2021

2045

9 Commercial & Residential Security
© Access Contral
@ CCTV

© Fire Alarm Systems

@ Network Cahbling

o Photo |D Badge Systems

www.SageSecuritySolutions.com

P.O. No. Rep
PIM
Description Qty Rate Total
Town of Lewisville - Town Hall - Fire Alarm Replacement
1 - Fire-Lite 198 Zone Fire Alarm Control Panel 1 7,018.51 7.018.51T
1 - Honeywell Notification Appliance Circuit Power Expander
8 - Addressable Smoke Detector with Base
2 - Addressable Heat Detector with Base
4 - Addressable Monitor Module
10 - Addressable Pull Station
| - Remote Annunciator
Service Agreement Customer 15% Materials discount -15.00% -1,052.78
Labor Hour 40 80.00 3,200.00
Service Agreement Customer 5% Labor discount -15.00% -480.00
Possible Replacement of Duct Detectors 1 1,305.46 1,305.46T
4 - Air Handler Duct Smoke Detector
4 - Air Sample Tube
Service Agreement Customer 15% Materials discount -15.00% -195.82
Labor Hour 8 80.00 640.00
Service Agreement Customer 15% Labor discount -15.00% -96.00
Total Protection Service Agreement - $312.00/Qtr. - To Be Billed Quarterly in Advance 1 312.00 312.00
Scope of Work:
Sage Security Solutions will provide and install the above equipment to replace the
existing antiquated fire alarm system. Control panel and peripheral alarm initiating points to
be replaced. Existing wiring and notification appliances to be reused. Duct detectors to be
replaced only if they are found to be proprietary to the original system. All programming,
testing, and training to be included.
Subtotal

Phone # Fax # E-mail

704-799-8652 704-660-6017 Service(@sagesecuritysolutions.com

Sales Tax (7.0%)

Approval Signature

Total

Page 1




° w;a Sage Security Solutions LLC
- ~ 1451 Mount Ulla Hwy
@ Mooresville, NC 28115

9 ]

Name / Address

Town Of Lewisville
PO Box 547
Lewisville, NC 27023

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

12/15/2021

2045

® Commercial & Residential Security
2 Access Control
o CCTV

2 Fire Alarm Systems

@ Network Cabling

% Photo |10 Badge Systems

www.SageSecuritySolutions.com

P.0O. No.

Rep

PIM

Description

Qty

Rate

Total

INCLUDED DISCOUNT TERMS -
This estimate includes a 15% overall discount on parts and labor for the installation of this
job, dependent upon acceptance of the Total Protection Plan (12 month term).

12 Month Contract:

** 83 offers a 12 month term Total Protection plan for the above equipment installed by S3,
that covers unlimited system programming modifications as well as all service call, repair,
parts and labor 100% for the term of the contract (with these exceptions - Any device
designed to fail in the event of over current as a lightning/power surge suppressor. Any device
damaged by Fire, Water, Wind, Lightning, or any Act of God. Any device damaged resulting
from misuse, abuse, or accident).

The Premium is $312.00.00 per Quarter, billed in advance for the Total Protection Agreement
for the first 12 month term (to begin at job completion).

*+% After the initial term, this agreement shall auto-renew on an annual basis unless the
agreement is canceled by giving 60 days written notice, **

* Quotes/Estimates valid for 60 days from date of creation. By signing this agreement the
customer agrees to the following job acceptance terms. Any work over $4000.00 to be
invoiced at 50% prior to project scheduling. Parts orders to be placed upon receipt of
approval and deposit (if applicable). Project to be scheduled with customer upon receipt of
parts.

* Applicable taxes to be added to invoices. *

** Required Permit Fees to be added to Invoice **

Phone # Fax # E-mail

Subtotal

$10,651.37

704-799-8652 704-660-6017 Service(@sagesecuritysolutions.com

Sales Tax (7.0%)

5495.28

Approval Signature

Total

$11,146.65

Page 2




RESOLUTION 2022-002 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF MONTHLY DISBURSEMENTS

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer has presented the Town Council with the Revenue Statement
Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure State Summary of figures for the five months
ended November 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Officer did not report any unusual expenditures.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Lewisville Town Council accepts the Revenue

Statement Summary and the Encumbrances and Expenditure Statement Summary for the five
months ended November 30, 2021 and incorporated herein.

Adopted this the 13t day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council.

ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk



Town of Lewisville
Financial Budget to Actual Report - General Fund
Five Months Ended November 30, 2021

General Fund

Revenue Year to Percentage
Revenues Budget Date Uncollected Collected
Property Tax Collections $2,765,490.00 $ 589,567.96 $ 2,175,922.04 21.32%
Sales Tax Revenue 896,530.00 271,430.01 625,099.99 30.28%
Other Revenues 1,224,570.00 254,675.54 969,894.46 20.80%
Total 4,886,590.00 $§ 1,115673.51 § 3,770,916.49 22.83%
Appropriation from Fund Balance 489,991.00
$ 5,376,581.00
Percentage of
Unencumbered Budget Spent
Expenditures Encumbrances and Unspent or
Departments Budget Year to Date Year to Date Balance Encumbered
Governing Body $ 272,820.00 % 102,24359 §$ 9,855.69 160,720.72 41.09%
Administration 720,213.00 272,601.90 24,230.75 423,380.35 41.21%
Student Leadership 700.00 - - 700.00 0.00%
Finance 246,851.00 98,910.13 - 147,940.87 40.07%
Debt Service 236,000.00 236,000.00 - - 100.00%
Planning & Zoning 462,820.00 100,308.26 22,427.85 340,083.89 26.52%
Beautification 90,800.00 31,876.27 46,411.69 12,512.04 86.22%
Community Policing 699,745.00 173,583.42 - 526,161.58 24.81%
Public Safety 10,150.00 3,325.00 - 6,825.00 32.76%
Public Works 468,334.00 189,631.51 32,887.60 245,814.89 47.51%
Streets 250,904.00 19,659.83 5,278.58 225,965.59 9.94%
Powell Bill 316,750.00 21,235.70 - 295,514.30 6.70%
Storm Water 115,341.00 18,609.01 21,599.93 75,132.06 34.86%
Solid Waste 862,605.00 266,590.02 - 596,014.98 30.91%
Recycling 7,195.00 145.00 - 7,050.00 2.02%
Parks and Recreation 380,353.00 121,863.04 32,764.69 225,725.27 40.65%
Transfers to Capital Reserves 235,000.00 235,000.00 - - 100.00%
Total $ 5,376,581.00 $ 1,891,582.68 § 195,456.78 3,289,541.54 38.82%
General Fund Balance 7/1/2021 $ 6,167,863.15
Year-to-Date Increase (Decrease) FY 6/30/2022 (775,909.17)
General Fund Balance 11/30/2021 $ 5,391,953.98




Town of Lewisville
Financial Budget to Actual Report - Willow Run Municipal Service District
Five Months Ended November 30, 2021

Willow Run Municipal Service District

Revenue Year Percentage
Revenues Budget to Date Uncollected Collected
Revenues $ 40,750.00 $ 7,005.36 $ 33,744.64 17.19%
Total $40,750.00 § 7,005.36 % 33,744.64 17.19%
Appropriation from Fund Balance 5 -
$ 40,750.00
Unencumbered Percentage of
Expenditures Encumbrances and Unspent Budget Spent
Budget Year to Date Year to Date Balance or Encumbered
Expenditures $40,750.00 $ 7.440.00 § 11,760.00 $ 21,550.00 47 12%
Total $40,750.00 $ 7,440.00 $ 11,760.00 $ 21,550.00 47.12%
MSD Fund Balance 7/1/2021 $ 193,840.25
Year-to-Date Increase (Decrease) FY 6/30/2022 (434.64)

MSD Fund Balance 11/30/2021 $ 193,405.61




Town of Lewisville
Other Funds
November 30, 2021

Capital Reserves Funds

GWR ROW/Construction Capital Reserve $ 1,049,443.63
Sidewalks, Bike Paths, and Greenways Capital Reserve 132,063.47
Municipal Buildings/Land Capital Reserve 130,217.65
Public Works Facility Capital Reserve 329,681.97
Total Capital Reserve Fund Balances $ 1,641,406.72
Capital Projects Funds
GWR ROW/Construction Capital Project $ 734,819.65
JWP Maintenance Facility/Playground Expansion Capital Project 20,629.05
Gateway Project Capital Project 188,889.14
Community Center Capital Project 507,943.07
Roundabout at Lewisville-Vienna Road and Robinhood Road Capital Project 253,872.94
Total Capital Projects Fund Balances $ 1,706,153.85
Special Revenue Funds
American Rescue Plan Special Revenue Fund $ 2,012,235.75
Total Special Revenue Funds $§ 2,012,235.75




Lewisville Town Council
Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes
December 2, 2021 - 6:30 PM
Digitally Originated - Lewisville Town Hall 1% Floor Council Chambers
6510 Shallowford Road

1. Callto Order:

a.

Mayor Horn opened the meeting being streamed electronically at 6:30 PM. In attendance were
Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin,
Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler. Council Members David Smitherman and Jane Welch were
excused. Also attending were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney Bowen Houff, Town
Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director Ryan Moser, Town
Clerk Joyce Walker and Town Clerk in transition Dora Moore.

Adoption of Agenda — Council Member Franklin moved to approve the agenda. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from
Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin,
Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

2. Guests, Introductions, Recognitions and Presentations for December 2, 2021
a.

None

3. Items That Require Council Direction
a.

Proclamations — Mayor Horn shared that he receives a couple of proclamation requests each

month with most requests unrelated to Lewisville. Council consensus was to allow the Mayor to
continue using his judgement and issue proclamations with local presence or activity.
Public/Zoom Meetings for Boards and Committees — After some discussion, no decision was made

regarding board and committee meetings.
Recreation Facilities Manager Position — Manager Perkins shared with Council a draft job

description and salary range for a Recreation Facilities Manager position. This staff member
would be specific to the Mary Alice Warren Community Center while assisting with other
recreational facilities. It was noted this position is in line with the Parks and Recreation master
plan. Council requested Manager Perkins refine the salary and job description for further
consideration at the regular Council meeting.

Mayor Horn excused himself at 7:35 PM and requested Mayor Pro Tem Foster to take over the meeting.

Council requested Manager Perkins check on potentially using a job placement agency for a
temporary employee.

Mayor Horn returned to the meeting at 7:36 PM.

After much discussion, Council requested that in addition to the refined salary and job description
that a report on the current demand at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center be shared with
Council.

Council Planning Day — A Council retreat was scheduled for February 11 and 12, 2022. The retreat
will begin at 5 PM Friday with dinner and reconvene at 8 AM Saturday. Topics and information
Council wish to have on the agenda should be submitted to Mrs. Moore, copying Manager Perkins.

At 8:12 PM, a 10-minute recess was taken.



4. Items Requiring Action at Briefing

a.

2021 Meeting Calendar Update — The December 9 Council Meeting will be in person with mask
wearing highly recommended. Council Member Hunt moved to approve the revised 2021
meeting calendar. The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and approved
unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie
Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

Ordinance 2021065 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $2,500.00 to
contract with KDT Grading, Inc. for asbestos abatement at 324 Lewisville-Vienna Road — Mr.
Moser presented the proposed budget amendment for asbestos removal. Council Member
Franklin moved to approve Ordinance 2021065. The motion was seconded by Council Member
Sadler and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro

Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.
(Ordinance 2021065 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

5. Unfinished Business — None

6. Administrative Reports

a.

b.
c.

d.
e.

Manager — Manager Perkins reported that, once again, no bid offers were received for the
Gateway project. Staff will regroup.
Attorney — None
Public Works
i. Mr. Moser stated the carpet cleaning quote will be discussed later in the meeting.
ii. Mr. Moser hopes to obtain a quote for grounds maintenance, leaf removal and new grass
planting at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center.

Planning - None

Finance — None

Clerk

i. Christmas Tree Lighting on Friday, December 3 at 7:00 PM at Shallowford Square — Mrs. Stacy
Howard has secured carolers and Santa for this annual joint event between the Town and the
Lewisville Civic Club.

ii. Retirement Reception for Town Clerk Joyce Walker on Sunday, December 5 at 2:00 PM at Mary
Alice Warren Community Center

iii. Elected officials will take the oath of office on Thursday, December 9 at the regular Council
meeting.

1. Council photos will not be taken at this time.

iv. The 37" annual Lewisville Civic Club’s Christmas Parade will be held on Sunday, December 12
at 3:00 PM. Safety information will be emailed to Council Members and Council will meet prior
to 2:15 PM at same location as in past years.

v. Essentials of Government courses will be held in-person December 16-17 in Cary; January 6-7
in Asheville; and, January 13-14 in Wilmington. Online sessions will be available December 13-
15 and January 26-28.

7. Agenda Items for Regular Meeting on December 9, 2021

a.

Tentative Agenda

i. Consent Agenda
1. Resolution 2021072 — Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for October 2021
2. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes — October 14, 2021
3. Approval of Council Briefing and Action Minutes — November 4, 2021

December 2, 2021 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes



vi.
Vii.
viii.

4. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes — November 10, 2021
Introductions, Recognitions, Presentations and/or Proclamations
1. Presentations
a. Sheriff’s Office Report
2. Proclamations
Appointments
1. Council Appointments
Public Hearings
1. Ordinance 2021063 — L-101 Rezoning of 771 Williams Road from RS-20 to HB-C requested
by Advanced Appliance Service c/o Mike & Laura Cooper
a. Mrs. Tolbert shared the staff report and information related to the rezoning request.
It was noted the applicant agreed to five conditions requested by the Planning Board.
(Powerpoint is attached.)
Technical Review(s) for Compliance
Preliminary Site Plan Review(s)
Evidentiary Hearing(s)
Old Business
New Business
1. Ordinance 2021064 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,705.00
for carpet cleaning at Town Hall and the Town Hall Annex
2. Resolution 2021073 — Lewisville Tomorrow Master PARC Plan
a. Plan would be used to apply for PARTF grants. Manager Perkins stated that once plan
is approved, public meetings via Zoom would be held.

b. Approval of Tentative Agenda for regular meeting on December 9, 2021

The following items were added to the agenda: Boards and Committees Update and In-
Person/Zoom Meetings.

Council Member Hunt moved to approve the tentative agenda for December 9, 2021. The
motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved unanimously with a roll call
vote of ayes from Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council
Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

8. For the Good of the Order

9. Adjournment - Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:05 PM. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved unanimously with a roll call vote of ayes from
Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa
Hunt, and Ken Sadler.

ATTEST:

Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

December 2, 2021 Briefing and Action Meeting Minutes



Lewisville Town Council
Retiring Council Meeting Minutes
December 9, 2021 - 6:30 PM
Lewisville Town Hall 1% Floor Council Chambers
6510 Shallowford Road

1. Callto Order:

a.

o oo

Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 6:30 PM. In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro
Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David
Smitherman and Jane Welch. Also attending were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney
Bowen Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director
Ryan Moser, Town Clerk Joyce Walker, Town Clerk in transition Dora Moore and Sergeant PJ
Stringer.

Presentation of Colors — American Legion Post 522 led by Commander Norman Shea

Pledge of Allegiance — Council Member David Smitherman

Invocation — Attorney Bowen Houff

Adoption of Agenda — Council Member Hunt moved to approve the agenda. The motion was
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and approved unanimously.

2. Consent Agenda

a.

Consent Agenda Items
i. Resolution 2021072 - Acceptance and Approval of Monthly Financials for October 2021

ii. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes - October 14, 2021

iii. Approval of Council Briefing and Action Minutes - November 4, 2021

iv. Approval of Council Meeting Minutes - November 10, 2021

v. Ordinance 2021066 - Dissolving the Utilities and Stormwater Committee

vi. Ordinance 2021067 - Amending Chapter 13 of the Lewisville Town Code
vii. Resolution 2021074 - Dissolving of the Community Center Coordinating Group
Mayor Pro Tem Foster requested dissolving of the Utilities and Stormwater Committee be
removed from the consent agenda. Mrs. Walker noted the proposed town code amendment
would need to be removed also. Council Member Franklin moved to approve the consent agenda
as amended. The motion was seconded by Council Member Sadler and approved unanimously.
Mayor Pro Tem Foster moved to allow the Boards and Committees group to review and advise
Council around retreat time how to proceed with boards and committees. The motion was

seconded by Council Member Welch and approved unanimously.
(Resolution 2021072 and Resolution 2021074 are herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

3. Presentations, Introductions and/or Proclamations

a.

American Legion Post 522, Commander Norman Shea — Council Member Smitherman moved to
approve Proclamation 2021007. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and
approved unanimously. (Proclamation 2021007 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office — Sergeant Stringer provided current call statistics: Calls for Service
— 655; Security Checks — 391; Traffic Arrests/Violations — 46; Alarms — 30; Priority Call Response
time — 6.5 minutes. Sergeant Stringer noted that traffic patterns will change some Sunday and
roads will be closed around 2:30/2:45 PM for the Christmas Parade.

Lewisville Tomorrow Master PARC Plan — Mrs. Tolbert introduced Laura Handleton, Kimley Horn
Consultants, who has worked on the proposed PARC Plan. Mrs. Tolbert shared the Parks &
Recreation Board unanimously approved the plan and have requested Council to approve the plan
also. Ms. Handleton gave an overview of the proposed plan that recommends 1) smaller parks
towards the edge of town, 2) four neighborhood parks (approximately 2-5 acres) over next ten
years, 3) hiring a point person to implement plan, and 4) recreational programs. A total of 866




survey responses were received with 20-30 people attending each meeting. It was noted that
adoption of the plan is needed for PARTF and other grant applications. Council Member Hunt
moved to approve Resolution 2021073, adopting the Lewisville Tomorrow Master PARC Plan. The
motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously. (Resolution
2021073 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

Honoring Town Clerk Joyce Walker — Council Member Smitherman moved to approve
Proclamation 2021008 honoring Mrs. Walker’s service to the Town. The motion was seconded by
Council Member Welch and approved unanimously. Mayor Horn presented the proclamation to

Mrs. Walker. Manager Perkins presented a gift certificate from Council and staff to Mrs. Walker.
(Proclamation 2021008 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)
Mayor Horn thanked staff and Council for serving on the community center committee.

Public Forum — No comments.

5. Appointments — None

6. Preliminary Site Plan Approval(s) — None

7. Evidentiary Hearing(s) — None

8. Technical Review(s) for Compliance — None

9. Public Hearing(s)

a.

Public hearing on L-101 to rezone 771 Williams Road from RS-20 to HB-C requested by Advanced

Appliance Service c/o Mike and Laura Cooper

i. Due to unforeseen circumstances, Mrs. Tolbert reported the applicant has requested the
public hearing be tabled until January 13, 2022. Mrs. Tolbert reached out to some of the
community to inform them of the applicant’s request.

ii. Council Member Welch moved to open the public hearing at 7:15 PM and to continue the

hearing to January 13, 2022. The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and
approved unanimously. Letters will be sent to neighbors informing them of the postponement.

10. Old Business

a.

Mayor Pro Tem Foster updated Council on the boards and committees study of procedures and
beta test of committee scribes.

11. New Business

a.

Ordinance 2021064 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $3,705.00 for carpet
cleaning at Town Hall and Town Hall Annex - Council Member Smitherman moved to approve
Ordinance 2021064. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved
unanimously. (Ordinance 2021064 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

Ordinance 2021068 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $39,780.00 for a
Community Center Facilities and Programming Manager position — Manager Perkins reported this
position would be focused at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center serving as program
manager to ensure programs, event planning and facilities management. This is a full-time, non-
exempt position requiring a flexible schedule due to weekend and evening events. The employee
would report to Manager Perkins. Pay range is approximately $18-$23/hour and is on the low end
of pay grade 3. The proposed budget amendment includes base salary, overtime and benefits.

December 9, 2021 Retiring Council Meeting Minutes



Manager Perkins will advertise the position with the Winston-Salem Journal, Southern City and
Indeed and hopes to have the job filled by February 1, 2022. Council Member Sadler expressed
concern with the salary, not the position. Mayor Horn moved to approve Ordinance 2021068. The
motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman. Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem Foster and
Council Members Hunt, Smitherman and Welch voted in favor. Council Members Franklin and
Sadler opposed noting their opposition was the salary not the position. Motion passed 5-2.
(Ordinance 2021068 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

c. Ordinance 2021069 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 to reflect the Community Center
Facilities and Programming Manager position - Council Member Hunt moved to approve
Ordinance 2021069. The motion was seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Foster and approved
unanimously. (Ordinance 2021069 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

12. Administrative Reports
a. Upcoming Town Holidays — Town offices will be closed December 24-27 and December 31.
b. Items approved at December 2, 2021 Briefing and Action Meeting
i. Updated 2021 Meeting Calendar
ii. Ordinance 2021065 — Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001 in the amount of $2,500.00 to
contract with KDT Grading, Inc. for asbestos abatement at 324 Lewisville-Vienna Road

13. Public Comment — No comments.

14. For the Good of the Order
a. Council Comments — Council Member Welch expressed her pleasure to serve and that it was good
to meet in person.
b. Oath of Office — Town Clerk Joyce Walker gave the oath of office to elected Council Members:
i. Mayor Mike Horn
ii. Council Member Jeanne Marie Foster
iii. Council Member Fred Franklin
iv. Council Member Melissa Hunt
v. Council Member Ken Sadler
vi. Council Member David Smitherman
vii. Council Member Jane Welch

15. Adjournment - Council Member Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 PM. The motion was
seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Foster and approved unanimously.

16. Reception

ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

December 9, 2021 Retiring Council Meeting Minutes



Lewisville Town Council
Organizational and Action Meeting Minutes
December 9, 2021 - 6:30 PM
Lewisville Town Hall 1% Floor Council Chambers
6510 Shallowford Road

1. Callto Order

a.

Mayor Horn opened the meeting at 8:10 PM. In attendance were Mayor Mike Horn, Mayor Pro
Tem Jeanne Marie Foster and Council Members Fred Franklin, Melissa Hunt, Ken Sadler, David
Smitherman and Jane Welch. Also attending were Town Manager Hank Perkins, Town Attorney
Bowen Houff, Town Planner Stacy Tolbert, Finance Director Pam Orrell, Public Works Director
Ryan Moser, Town Clerk Joyce Walker and Town Clerk in transition Dora Moore.

Adoption of Agenda — Council Member Welch moved to approve the agenda. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.

2. Election of Mayor Pro Tem

a.

Mayor Horn nominated Jeanne Marie Foster to serve as Mayor Pro Tem. Motion was seconded
by Council Member Welch and approved unanimously.
Oath of Office was given by Town Clerk Joyce Walker.

i. Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster

Resolution 2021075 — Conferring powers, duties and signatures of the Mayor to the Mayor Pro
Tem in the absence of the Mayor - Council Member Franklin moved to approve Resolution

2021075. The motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.
(Resolution 2021075 is herein incorporated by reference into the minutes.)

3. Council Appointment Nominations

a.

Mayor Horn moved to approve the Council appointment nominations as presented. The motion
was seconded by Council Member Hunt and approved unanimously.
i. Winston-Salem/Forsyth County Urban Planning Area Transportation Advisory Committee
(TAC)
Primary — Mayor Mike Horn
Alternate — Council Member Ken Sadler
ii. Piedmont Triad Regional Council of Governments Delegates
Primary — Council Member Fred Franklin
Alternate — Council Member Melissa Hunt

iii. Special Projects Review Committee

Member 1 — Council Member David Smitherman
Member 2 — Council Member Jane Welch
Member 3 — Council Member Melissa Hunt

iv. Administrative Committee

Member 1 — Mayor Mike Horn
Member 2 — Council Member Ken Sadler
Member 3 — Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster

v. Mayor’s Roundtable

Member 1 — Mayor Mike Horn
Member 2 — Mayor Pro Tem Jeanne Marie Foster

4. New Business

a.

2022 Council, Board and Committee meeting in person or via Zoom — Council Member
Smitherman moved that all meetings be in person. Council Member Franklin expressed concerns
about 6:30 PM in person meeting time. Motion failed due to no second.




Council Member Sadler moved that briefings be held via Zoom and regular meetings be in person.
The motion was seconded by Council Member Franklin and passed unanimously.

Council Member Sadler moved that briefings be held at 6:30 PM and regular meetings be held at
7:00 PM. The motion was seconded by Council Member Welch. Mayor Horn, Mayor Pro Tem
Foster, and Council Members Franklin, Hunt, Sadler and Welch voted in favor. Council Member
Smitherman opposed. Motion passed 6-1.

Mayor Horn moved that that Boards and Committees choose whether to meet in person or via
Zoom, Planning Board public hearing meetings be in person and Zoning Board of Adjustment
meeting be in person. Furthermore, Planning Board can determine if working sessions will be in
person or via Zoom. The motion was seconded by Council Member Smitherman and passed
unanimously.

Mayor Pro Tem Foster expressed concern about the inability to broadcast when virtual meetings
are no longer permissible when the current State of Emergency is lifted. She requested ways to
enhance the standard meeting be evaluated. Manager Perkins will evaluate technology options
including noting a webcam may be the initial step.

2022 Meeting Schedule — It was noted that adoption of the 2022 Meeting Schedule includes
approval of the 2022 Development Review Schedule. Council Member Smitherman moved to
approve the 2022 Meeting Schedule. The motion was seconded by Council Member Hunt and
passed unanimously.

5. Administrative Reports

a.

b.

6. Pub

Manager
i. Council Retreat Dates were scheduled for February 4-5, 2022 at the Mary Alice Warren
Community Center.
Clerk
i. Board and Committee appointments will be in March 2022.
ii. Ethics training (NCGS 160A-86) is required for all recently elected officials.

lic Comment — No comments.

7. For the Good of the Order

a.

Mayor Horn presented a plaque to Town Clerk Joyce Walker.

8. Adjournment - Council Member Sadler moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:21 PM. The motion was
seconded by Council Member Smitherman and approved unanimously.

9. Reception

ATTEST:

Mike Horn, Mayor

December 9, 2021 Organization &Action Meeting Minutes



Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

December 9, 2021 Organization &Action Meeting Minutes



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE 2021063
AMENDING THE TOWN OF LEWISVILLE ZONING ORDINANCE
OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCES AND ZONING MAP OF THE
TOWN OF LEWISVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

Re-zoning (Map Amendment) from RS-20 (Residential Single Family, minimum lot size 20,000 sq.
ft.) to HB-C (Highway Business - Conditional) Uses: Professional Office; Services, Business A;
Services, Business B; Services, Personal; & School, Vocational or Professional
(Zoning Docket L-101)

771 Williams Road

WHEREAS, Town of Lewisville published notification of this pending re-zoning on Sunday, November 21,
2021 and Sunday, November 28; and

WHEREAS, Town of Lewisville has received an affidavit of publication for the aforementioned dates; and
WHEREAS, sign posting of the property occurred on September 29, 2021; and

WHEREAS, these procedures have been performed and certified by Town Staff in accordance with North
Carolina land use regulations found in N. C. §160D-601; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Town Council accepts the Staff Report; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board held its public hearing on October 13, 2021 and at its meeting
on October 27, 2021, rendered its recommendation of approval to Council; and

WHEREAS, the Lewisville Planning Board has favorably recommended the rezoning request to the Town
Council with suggested conditions; and

WHEREAS, the uses requested are allowed under the Highway Business zoning district; and
WHEREAS, commercial development is encouraged in this area by the Town’s Comprehensive Plan,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED that the Lewisville Town Council finds that the proposed
rezoning amendment is consistent with and conforms to the goals and recommendations of the 2015
Lewisville Comprehensive Plan and the Forsyth County Legacy Plan. Further, we find that the action to be
taken is reasonable and in the public interest and therefore approve the amendment.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Town of Lewisville Zoning Ordinance of the Unified Development Ordinances and the
Official Zoning Map of the Town of Lewisville, North Carolina are hereby amended by
changing the zoning classification, i.e. from RS-20, Residential Single Family, minimum lot
size 20,000 sq. ft., to HB-C, Highway Business - Conditional.

Section 2. The following Planning Board recommendations are accepted as conditions for approval:

1. The front of the building, identified as the street facing facade, shail be constructed of pedestrian

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
ORDINANCE 2021063
AMENDING THE TOWN OF LEWISVILLE ZONING ORDINANCE
OF THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCES AND ZONING MAP OF THE
TOWN OF LEWISVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

scaled brick, wood, stone, cast stone, decorative concrete masonry, exposed architectural concrete,
stucco, complimentary non-vinyl siding, or a combination thereof. Exposed vinyl siding, exposed
metal siding, painted concrete, painted brick, painted concrete masonry and standard gray concrete
masonry are not acceptable exterior materials. Roofing materials exposed to view shall be standing
seam metal or cooper, concrete, slate or clay roof tile, or architectural dimensional asphaltic

shingles. Exposed roofing felt and standard 3-tab asphaltic roof shingles are not allowed.

2 The color of the building shall incorporate a single base color and no more than two (2) compatible
secondary minor accent colors. Natural earth tones are encouraged; bright primary colors are
discouraged and shall only be used as accent colors.

3. Windows shall be added to all street fronting facades and all parking lot facing facades so as there
are no significant changes in aesthetic appearance. Windows shall be sized and oriented to be
proportional to the building. Reflective mirrored glazing is not acceptable.

4. Plantings shall be installed along the west side of the building between the building wall and the
parking lot area.

5. The request shall be modified to eliminate the proposed use of Veterinary Services.

Section 3. Legal Description
The property is 3.57 acres, PIN 5874-64-3831, located at 771 Williams Road as shown on the
attached map incorporated herein.

Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective from and after its adoption.

ADOPTED THIS THE 13™ DAY OF JANUARY 2022 BY THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL

Mike Horn, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

Page 2 of 2



SPECIAL USE DISTRICT REZONING STAFF REPORT
Advanced Appliance _Williams Road

DOCKET: L-101
STAFF: Stacy Tolbert, Town Planner
Petitioner: Advanced Appliance Service ¢/o Mike & Laura Cooper

Ownership: Martha C Bodford

REQUEST OF REZONING:

From: RS-20 (Residential Single Family, minimum lot size of 20,000
sq. ft.)

To: HB-C {Highway Business - Conditional)

Uses: Professional Office; Services, Business A; Services, Business B; Services, Personal;
Veterinary Services; & School, Vocational or Professional.

PIN##(s): 5874-64-3831

Acreage: 3.57 acres

LOCATION:

Street: 771 Williams Road

Jurisdiction:  Town of Lewisville

PROPERTY SITE/IMMEDIATE AREA:
Existing Structures on Site: The site is currently vacant.

Adjacent uses:

* North - Abuts NCDOT Right-Of-Way for US 421 off ramp/Wililams Road Interchange.

* East - Abuts NCDOT Right-of-way for US 421 off ramp/Williams Road Interchange.

* South - Fronts Williams Road, Single Family Homes located across Williams Road, zoned RS-20.
#

West - Institutional Use, Collide Church, zoned RS-20.

GENERAL AREA:
Character/Maintenance: This area is a transition zone between commercial usage, institutional usage

and residential usage.

PHYSICAL FEATURES:

Topography: The site slopes gently from the southeast to the northwest away from Williams Road,
Vegetation/habitat: The majority of the property is wooded.

Impact on Existing Features: Impacts are to be expected. The wooded areas are likely to be removed to
construct commercial business.

WATER AND SEWER FACILITIES:
Public water is available to the site. The property will be served by a private septic system.

TRANSPORTATION:
Direct Access to Site: Williams Road
Street Classification(s): Williams Road Minor Thoroughfare

Average Daily Traffic Count/Estimated: no recent data found



HISTORY/RELEVANT ZONING CASES:

* L-019; Property rezoned from RS-20 to LB-S for a car wash; approved 04/10/2001; located
along Williams Road in the Downtown Gateway Area across from the Oaks Shopping Center
driveway; Planning Board and staff recommended approval.

® L-027; Property rezoned from RS-20 to L.D2-S for a convenience store; approved 02/13/2003;
located on the south side of US 421 at the roundabout of Concord Church & Williams Road;
Planning Board and staff recommended approval.

* L-042; Property rezoned from RS-30 to NB-S in 1999 then rezonad again from NB-S to NO-S for
limited office uses; approved 05/12/2005; located at the northwest quadrant of the Lewisville-
Vienna Road and Robinhood Road intersection.

CONFORMITY TO PLANS:

Lewisville Comprehensive Plan Update 2G15 - The Comprehensive Plan illustrates areas for commercial
development are appropriate where shown on the Preferred Land Use Map, Including the downtown,
the Vienna Business District and areas slightly expanded. Map 9 in the Comprehensive Plan titled
Preferred Land Use identifies the subject property as preferred commercial property.

The Plan also identifies this area around the US 421 interchange as properties within the Downtown
Gateway Area {DGA}. On January 14, 2021, the Town Council voted to re-define the Downtown Core
Area and the Downtown Gateway Area. This property is no longer considered to be in the Downtown
but is still identified on the Preferred Land Use map as commercial.

Legocy Development Guide - The Legacy 2030 Update identifies the property as being in the Growth
Management Area (GMA) 3 calling for suburban neighborhoods. The Legacy plan also identifies the
property’s preferred land use to be commercial uses..

Lewisville Greenway and Pedestrian Connections Plan- This property is not identified in the Lewisville
Greenway and Pedestrian Connections Plan as a property required to install sidewalks along the
frontage. This portion of Williams Road is hor recommended for a sidewalk or greenway.

ANALYSIS:

The applicant is requesting a change from RS-20 zoning to HB-C; as a "conditional zoning" request, a site
plan has been submitted for review by staff and the Board. The site plan includes an approximate 8,000
square foot commercial building with parking and landscaping and access off Williams Road, The HB
(Highway Business) zoning district Is intended to accommodate retail services and distributive uses. The
district is not intended to encourage or accommodate strip commercial development. The district is
also Intended for application in GMAs 2, 3 and 4. The property is located within GMA 3 and the
proposal is for a single commercial building, not strip commercial development.

The lot size and dimensional differances are summarized below:

RS-20 HB
Minimum Lot Size - 20,000 sq.ft, 20,000 sq.ft.
Minimum Lot Width - 95 fi 100 ft
Minimum Front Yard - 301t 40 ft

Minimum Rear Yard - 30 ft 20 ft



The Town's Comprehensive Plan designates the area within which the project lies as GMA-3 "Suburban
Nelghborhood." This acknowledges opportunities made available by having access to public
water/sewer and proximity to existing thoroughfares such as US421. The proposed HB-C zoning would
support the uses in the nearby downtown area of Lewisville. The 2015 Comprehensive plan
recommends developing Lewisville in accordance with Map 9, the Preferred Land Use Map. It also
recommends encouraging responsible commercial development in the downtown and other
established commercial areas. Although the use may differ from some of the existing uses in the area,
the proposed land use is appropriate for the area.

Town staff is of the opinion that the request is consistent with the Town's Comprehensive Plan and
Legacy far the area and complements the uses in the activity center. The developer has or will need to
follow the non-residential requirements in Chapter B, Article 3, including but not limited to the
requirements below:;

1. Erosion control permits shall be obtained through The City of Winston-Salem.

2. Stormwater management permits, if required, must be obtained through the Town of Lewisville
before issuing building or zoning permits.

3. TRC Comments must be remedied.

FINDINGS:
1 The request is for conditional zoning; a preliminary draft site plan has been submitted

and specific uses requested. If the property is later changed or uses are to be added,
the Planning Board and the Town Council will be required to review and approve the
request for the change,

2. The uses requested are allowed under the Highway Business zoning district.

3. The requested zoning would allow small commercial development that is supported by
existing infrastructure and encouraged by the Town's Comprehensive Plan.

4, The proposed zoning district would introduce a use{s) or development that would not
significantly impact the surrounding neighborhoods due to the low density commercial
development proposed. The proposal is not expected to cause an increase traffic,

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The site has available infrastructure to support the density of development that is being proposed.
Statements found in the Lewisvifle Comprehensive Plan identify this specific property to be preferred
commercial use. Given these findings and other supporting information found in this report, staff
recommends the rezoning to the Planning Board.

PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:

The Planning Board voted unanimously at their October 27, 2021 Planning Board Meeting to

recommend approval of the rezoning request with the following conditions:

1, The front of the huilding, identified as the street facing facade, shall be constructed of
pedestrian scaled brick, wood, stone, cast stone, decorative concrete masonry, exposed
architectural concrete, stucco, complimentary non-vinyl siding, or a combination thereof.
Exposed vinyl siding, exposed metal siding, painted concrete, painted brick, painted concrete
masonry and standard gray concrete masonry are not acceptable exterior materials. Roofing



materials exposed to view shall be standing searm metal or cooper, concrete, slate or clay roof
tile, or architectural dimensional asphaltic shingles. Exposed roofing felt and standard 3-tab
asphaltic roof shingles are not allowed.

The color of the building shall incorporate a single base color and no more than two (2)
compatible secondary minor accent colors. Natural earth tones are encouraged; bright primary
colors are discouraged and shall only be used as accent colors.

Windows shall be added to all street fronting facades and all parking lot facing facades so as
there are no significant changes in aesthetic appearance. Windows shall be sized and oriented
to be proportional to the building. Reflective mirrored glazing is not acceptable.

Plantings shall be installed along the west side of the building between the building wall and the
parking lot area.

The reguest shall be modified to eliminate the proposed use of Veterinary Services.



ADJACENT OWNERS

Enresis
567555813
5675-54-9004
5675843408
£875-84-5835
na
nia
wa

Dmczon.

sansenap

ssgﬁﬁig

Conmer
Inciu Raaly, LLC

Colide Chusch

Wafa, LLE

Richard & Lindsey Adams.

NCDOT
NCDOT
NCDOT

OwnarAddress, Zming.
811 Trinity Place CL. Lewisvill, NC 27023 RS20
PO Box 151, Yadkimvile, NC 27065
2404 Voyager Cir, Rafiegh. NC 27003
300 Westha Ln., Lewiswille. KC 27023
nia
nia
nia

ggaaag

PURPOSE & COMPATIBILITY

The purpoEn of this apacial uso rezoning o change the zening from RS20 to HE-S implamenting
the area plan and allowing for the location of an HVAC. plumbing, olectrical and repair sorvice
provider.

The sito plan provides for 28% the exlsting Py, prolects the

exlsting vegelation alang the exist US 421 cooridor, provides for at least 40° building setback and
an enhancod vegalative butler along Williams Rd. The Sito wil ba devalaped In accordance with
tho Lewisville LDO and In eoerdination with the permitting affices of NCDOT & NCDEQ to maet the|
high slandards for site development in the Town and Ihe Stale of Nerth Carolina.

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

on or befare 11/2021
on or befora 3/2022
on of before 7/2022

1) Phase 1 Spacial Use rezoning
2) Phase 2 Developmant Plan Approval
3) Permitting & Canstruction -

PROPOSED USES
Professional Office, Servicos, Business A, Sarvices, Blsiness B, Services, Personal, Velarinary
Sorvices, Sehool, Vocational or Prafassianal, Staragu Yard ws acceasary ta a primary use,
GENERAL NOTES

Boundary Infermation -
Boundary Informalion was downlaaded fram Information available from the WSFC database,

Topographic Information -

Development Notes -

1) Propused bulding lootprints may vary during developmant plan review, architactural dasign,
QT driveway pormiling. andior soll perculation low!. Madifications 1o ths sia layout shall

taquira Planning Staff reviavs and npproval.

2) Landscaping withing bufters, streetyards, und parking kot are conceptual, Final Landscape

plans shall moot Lewisvila Ordinance requiroments and any eondilions as part of this zoning

approval, Usa of for pormito with LDO Table

B3.12 1o meet Bufferyard standards.

3) Stormuwator Deslgn (f applcable) wil ba in nccordance vith Lewtsvile Ordinance

requirements and the NCDEQ.

4) Utlties located as part of tho si 10 be placed

5) Tha praperty axists wilhin the 100 ft Throughfare Ovarlay District,

) NCDOT driveway parmils shall bo required for belh entrance paints depictod. A 1070" sight

sasement shall ba raquirod af each entrance.

T} Signaga ahall be panmitied in accerdanca vith the Lewisvills LDO

e
information avaliatie fram the WSFC database,

brad, cple g

IDEASINTO REALITY

]

Us 421
(Public)

m Site Easement

Sidewalk
|_—__' 5' Tree Canopy
- Front Facade Landscaping
[:l Parking & Circulation

E g Buildable Area

Open Space / Buffers

=—+—+— Overhead Power Lines
s Walerlines
@  Hydrants
; Existing Structures
|‘ni 7‘| Roadway

Roadway Centerines
I:‘ Forsyth County Parcels

WJ‘LL!AMS RD {Public)

SITE DATA

SEALS (IF APPLICABLE)

LEGEND
o Jurisdication - Town of Lovisvile
ite Boundary Purpose -
2 ft Topographic Lines Spaciaklisa Recering 24 st ok
V7] Proposed Buiding Footprint Z%'_"f";'u?s: -
+ 40' Building Setback 5;::;2;”?_
- Proposed Biidable Aren - 2,1 ac

Proposed Trea Preservation Area -1.0 ac
Setbacks and Bullers - 047 ac
Total Site Acreage - 3.57 (155,509.20 5F)
Watershed Data -
This propedty s lacated wikin the Yadkin River Regulated Walorshed Area Type WS IV

Infrastructure -
Waler - Public
Sownr - Septic
Road - NiA (Access polnts vall fequire NCDOT permits)
Wil ifios shall b placed

Lighting - If propesed, only light fixtures which are calegized as full cul-off fieturos shall be used
Building Data -

Max. Bulding Helght - 60°

Proposad FlexiCommercialRatal - 8,600 SF

Additional Building Allowancn - 5,000 SF

Total Building Allowance (TBA) - 13,500 SF

Buikling Coveraga fo Land - 8,7%

Pariing & Circulation (PC) - 25,072

Proposed lmpervieus Sufage - 16,1%

PC + TBA = - 25,072 5F / 155,509 SF (Sito)

Max, Imporvious Surface Parmiied - 70%

Cpon Space - 45,317 SF/ 155,508.2 SF = 20.8%
Parking Calculations -

Proposed Flex/Cammarcial - 8,500 SF

Sarvicas, Business B - 1 space/ 500 51

Total Reguired Spaces - 17 spaces

Parking for all other permitied usos shall be pravkied per Lewisvdle UDO Article 3-3,

If parking oncroachek into streetfyard buffer than wheel staps shall ba provided.

Building Setbacks -
Front- 40 ft

Streat - 20

ar-20 11 Other - 20' ROW Buffor o US 421
Sida-051ti 120

Bufferyards & Street Trees
1) Buffaryard Type |1 roquired for each adjacent residential zoned ot in nccordance

with Lewisu[Ee LDQ Tabla 8,3,13 unless otherwisa indicated. Use of existing trees for crodit
mayho pormilod in accoriance with LOG Table 8,312 to moel Bullaryard sandards.

2) Strost Troes along Ironlago shall bo insialied af a rate of 1 large variely tree per 50 fi or 1
smallimed variaty tres avery 25 ft,

3) Frani Facads [andscaping shall be 6 squara feet per aach 1 11 of harizontal wall, Exact widih
shall bo dolermined at tim of development plan approval,

SUBMITTAL
PRE-SUSMITIAL

HRD

SUBMITTAL FOR:
OPRE-SUBMITTAL

A& susmiTTAL

OREVISED SUBMITTAL

ock
Luwiville NC 27023

PROJECT NAME & LOCATION

w
=]
=
EEZ
W
HoE
o
oo
gzg
o
aa3%
x B
w0
ESZ
)
282
Q
2z
Sge
a
S

[ 2 | £
e = | Iz
i e ) =2
et ) i3 / g2 |
{'0:;9“ | R Te—— m_‘ / [s]
\ 88 ~— _ [ g | [ { S / -
\ i —_—— 3 | | TTITLE
)H_,_e-w;__‘,,‘—v" .‘I,'r 89-_._ e ‘. | I‘ I | T 8 SITE PLAN
- ¥ I E | k




RESOLUTION 2022-003 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING CONTRACT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 AUDIT SERVICES

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company, P.A. has provided auditing services since 2001; and

WHEREAS, Gibson & Company, P.A. has submitted its contract and engagement letter for
services for the annual independent audit of the Town for Fiscal Year 2021-2022; and

WHEREAS, the audit is a budgeted line item; and

WHEREAS, the cost of the audit is greater than $10,000.00 (ten thousand dollars) and requires
formal approval.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL approves the
contract for the firm of Gibson & Company, P.A. to perform the annual independent audit of the
Town'’s financial statement for Fiscal Year 2021-2022. The amount for the audit of the financial
statements is $20,745.00. A flat additional charge of $4,000.00 is required if a single audit is
required with one major program and a flat additional charge of $2,500.00 for each additional
major program.

Adopted this the 13t™ day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council.

ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk



Gisson & COMPANY, P.A.
CERTIFIED PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS

November 8, 2021

Mrs, Pam A. Orrell, Finance Officer
Town of Lewisville

P.O. Box 547

Lewisville, NC 27023

Dear Pam:
Thank you for the opportunity to discuss the upcoming audits of the Town of Lewisville,

As you requested, I will summarize our proposal of the arrangement to which we discussed
regarding fees for the following audits.

- Year ended June 30, 2022 — The fee will be $20,745. This was based on the previous
year’s “base charge” of $20,745 with no increase for the current year. There will be a
flat additional charge of $4,000 if a “single audit” is required with one major program.

v There will be a flat additional charge of $2,500 for each additional major program,

Years ended June 30, 2023 and 2024 - The fees are to be an amount not to exceed prior
year “base charge” plus a 3% cost of living adjustment each year plus a flat additional
charge of $4,000 each year that a “single audit” is required with one major program and
a flat additional charge of $2,500 for cach additional major program.

[ believe this summarizes the significant points you suggested regarding future fees. If you need
additional information or clarification please advise.

Pam, we would like to take this opportunity to thank you for allowing Gibson & Company, P.A.
to work with you and the Town of Lewisville over the past several years. Hopefully we can
continue this relationship for many more years.

Sincerely, " )
Gibson & Company, P.A. Tune 2022 120,745

Tune 2023 v 367
Jume AonY £ 22,608

R. Harold Gibson
Managing Partner/Principal

1411 Cid Mill Cirgle 334/760-8910
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 FAX 336/760-9913



(aiBsoN & COMPANY, P.A.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

November 8, 2021

The Council Members
Town of Lewisvilie

PO Box 547

Lewisville, NC 27023-0547

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide the Town of Lewisville for the year
ended June 30, 2022, We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the basic financial statements, of the Town of Lewisville as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022,
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required
supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), 1o supplement the Tawn
of Lewisville's basic financial statements. Such informaticn, although not a part of the basic financial staterents, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financiat statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the Town of Lewisville's RS in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist
of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
abtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance
on the information bacause the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion
or provide any assurance. The following RS! is requirec by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and wilf
be subjected to cartain limited procedurss, but will not be audited:

1) Management's Discussion and Analysis.
2) Local Government Employees’ Retirement System ~ Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
(Asset} and Schedule of Contributions.

We have alsc been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accempanies the Town of
Lewisville's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing procedures
applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, inciuding comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the undarlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accapted in the United States of America, and we will provide an opinioh on it in relation to the
financial statements as a whole:

1) Schedule of expenditures of federat and state awards.
2) Combining and individual non-majar or fund financial statements.
3) Other schedules.

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presentad,
in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the
fairness of the supplementary information referred o in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the
financial statements as a whole. The objective also includes reporting on—

s Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regutations, contracts, and
award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

1411 Old Mill Circle 336/760-8910
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 FAX 336/760-8913



2

« Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards that could
have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single Audit Act
Amendmeants of 1996 and Tltle 2 U,8, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).

The Govermnment Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other
matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of
testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance, The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over compliance will include a paragraph that states
that the purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both
reports will state that the report is not suitable for any oiher purpose.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of
America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1998; and the provisions of the Uniform Guidance,
and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of major program{s) in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinicns. We will issue written
reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to the Council Members of the Town of
Lewisville. We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in
which it is necessary for us to madify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-malter paragraphs. If our
opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reasocn, we are
unable to complste the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions
or Issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements; therefore, cur audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions fo be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) etrors, (2) fraudulent financial
reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable
to the government or to acis by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the
determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting abuss.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements
or noncompliance may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. in addition,
an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that
do not have a direct and matarial effect on the financial statements or on major programs. However, we will inform
the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation
of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of
laws or governmental regulations that come fo our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material
abuse that comes to our attention. We will include such mafters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Qur
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for
which we are not engaged as auditors,

Our procedures wil! include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
other assets and liabilitizs by correspondence with selected Individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial
institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations



3

from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal awards; faderal
award programs, compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities
required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial
statements and to preventing and detscting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our {ests, if performed, will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal controf issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As reguired by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the effectiveness
of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance
with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal award program, However, our tests will be less in
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of the Town of Lewisville’s compliance with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an
opinion on cverall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant
to Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the suditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards
applicable to major programs. Our procedures wili consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement far the types of compliance requirements that could have a diract
and material effect on each of the Town of Lewisville's major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to
express an opinion on the Town of Lewisville’s compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major
programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

We understand that the financial statements and the schadule of expenditures of federal and state awards will be
prepared by the Town of Lewisville. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform
any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for (1) designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, including internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring
ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2) following laws and regulations;
(3} ensuring that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with
compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and
application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, schedule



4

of expenditures of federal awards, and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations (including federal statutes) and the
provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibilities also inciude
identifying significant contractor refationships in which the contracter has responsibility for program compliance and
for the accuracy and completeness of that information.

Management is also respensible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information, You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, {2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information
as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to
us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest peried presented are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving {1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
on the financial statements, Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government
complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, or abuse that we report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is
management's responsibitity to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified
including noncompiiance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective action on reported audit
findings; and prepare a summary scheduls of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action plan.

You are responsible for identifying all federal awards received and understanding and complying with the
comptiance reguirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including notes
and noncash assistance racelved) in conformity with the Uniform Guidance. You agree to include cur report on the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards in any document that contains and indicates that we have reporied on
the schedule of expenditures of faderal awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities
include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (2} you betieve the schedule
of expendituras of federal awards, including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period
{or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumpticns or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards,

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which we have been engaged
to report on, In conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on
the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the
supplementary information. You also agree to include the audlied financial statements with any presentation of the
supplementary information that includes our report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily
available to users of the suppiementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued
with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1)
you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you belisve
the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the
methods of measurement or presantation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have



5

changed, the reasons for such changes); and {4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or prasentation of the supplementary information,

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of pravious financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the
Aud'lt Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits,
or studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for
providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures
of federal awards, and related notes, and any cther nenaudit services we provide, You wiil be required to
acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements,
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have
accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree o oversee the nonaudit setvices by designating an individual,
preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and
results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

At the canclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collaction Form that
summarizes our audit findings. It is management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package
{including financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit
findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit
clearinghouse, We will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Form
and the reporting package must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor's
reports or nine months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Town of Lewisville; however, management is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial stataments. Unless restricied by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Gibson & Company, P.A. and constltutes
confidential information. However, subject to applicable taws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the North Carolina Local Government
Commission or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government
Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight
respensibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation wilt be
provided under the supervision of Gibson & Company, P.A. parsonnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide
copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retainad for a minimum of five years after the report release
date or for any additional period requested by the North Carclina Local Govarnment Commission. If we are aware
that a federal awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the
party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit at your earliest convenience and to issue our reports no later than October 31, 2022,
R. Harold Gibson is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
repotts or authorizing another individual to sign them.



Our fee for these services (basic audit) will be at our standard hourly rates ptus out-of-pocket costs (such as report
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee,

including expenses, will not exceed $20,745 (plus $4,000 for single audit of first major program; $2,500 for each
additional major program, if required). Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility
involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these fees will be
rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our firm policies,
work may be suspended if your account becomes significantly overdue and may not be resumed until your account
is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have heen
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated
to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of
termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that
unaxpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we
will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. The costs included for
the basic audit services are "not-to-exceed”. If a "single audit” is required we would propose the additional single
audit fee of $4,000 for the first major program; $2,500 for each additional major program.

Our fees for other services, if any, {reconciliations, consultation, etc. that are not related to or required by the basic
audit) tend fo be on an "as needed" basis and are therefore not subject to a fixed fee. We propose that these
services, if any, be billed at our standard rate based on the actual time spent as needed or requested by you and
your staff. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the experience level
of the personne! assigned to your engagement. These standard rates range from $56 to $224 which includes a 20%
discount that we offer to municipals. {Please note that this paragraph will not be imposed for “routine questions”
with a duration of 30 minutes or less.) This paragraph is intended to apply to “special projects” or requests by you
that would require significant time and involvement by us. Further we would advise you of any potential additional
fees before they ware incurred,

This sarvice engagement arrangement may be terminated by you or Gibson & Company, P.A. upon written
netification.

We appremate the opportunity to be of service to the Town of Lewisville and believe this lefter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement if you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree
with the terms of cur engagement as described in this leiter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.
Very fruly yours,

Glbson & Company, P.A

R Harold Glbson
Managing Partner/Principal

RESFPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Town of Lewisville.

Signature:

Title:

Date:




SHEILA GAHAGAN, CFPA

229 Penland Street
Clyde, NC 28721
Phone: 828-627-1040 Fax: 828-627-2329

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

July 24, 2020

To: Gibsor & Company, P.A. and the Peer Review Committee of the North Carolina
Association of CPAs

I have reviswed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Gibson
& Company, P.A, (the firn) in effect for the year ended March 31,2020, My peer review was
conducted In accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews

esteblished by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a
System Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.orp/prsummary, The
summary also includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed ot
reported in conformity with applicable professional standatds, if any, ate evaluated by apeer
reviewer to determine a peer review reting,

Firmms Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality conitrol and complying with it to
provide the firm with veasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with
applicable professional standards in all material respects, The firm is also responsible for
evaluating actions to prompily remediate engagements deemed as not petformed or reported in

conformity with professional standards, when approptiate, and for remediating weaknesses in its
system of uality control, If any.

Peer Reviewer's Responsibility

My respousibility ts to exptess an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the
firm's compliance therewith based on my review,



Required Selections and Considerations

Engagsments selected for review included an engagement performed under Governmental
Auditing Standards, including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act and an audit of an
employee benefit plan.

As part of my peer review, [ considered reviews by regulatory entities communicated by the
firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of my procedures,

Opinion

In ry opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Gibson
& Company, P.A, in effect for the year ended March 31, 2020, has been suitably designed and
complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) ot fail. Gibson & Company, P\A. has rsceived a peer
review rating of pass.

Sheile Gehagan, CPA



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021

The | Governing Board

Town Council

of Primary Goverriment Unit

Town of Lewisville

and | Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU} (if applicable)
N/A

Primary Government Unif, fogether with DPCU (if applicable), hereinafter referred to as Governmental Unit(s)

and | Auditor Name

Gibson & Company, P.A.,

Auditor Address

1411 Old Mill Circle, Winston-Salem, NC 27103

Harsinafter roferred to as Auditor

for Fiscal Year Ending Audit Report Due Date
06/30/22 10/31/22
Must be within four months of FYE

hereby agree as follows:

1. The Auditor shall audit all staterments and disclosures required by U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards (GAAS) and additional required legal statements and disclosures of alt funds and/or divisions of the
Governmental Unit(s). The non-major combining, and individual fund statements and schedules shall be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an opinion shall
be rendered in relation to (as applicable) the governmental activities, the business- type activities, the
aggregate DPCUs, each major governmental-and enterprise fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information (non-major government and enterprise funds, the internal service fund type, and the fiduciary fund
types). The basic financial statements shall include budgetary comparison information in a budgetary
comparison statement, rather than as RSI, for the General Fund and any annually budgeted Special Revenue
funds. :

2. At a minimum, the Auditor shall conduct the audit and render the report in accordance with GAAS, The
Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards if the Governmental Unit
expended $100,000 or more in combined Federal and State financial assistance during the reporting period.
The auditor shall perform a Single Audit if required by Title 2 US Code of Federal Regulations Part 200 Uniform
Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)
or the State Single Audit Implementation Act. This audit and all associated audit documentation may be subject
to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal and State laws, including the staffs of the
Office of State Auditor (OSA) and the Local Government Commission (LGC). If the audit requires a federal
single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance (§200.501), it is recommended that the Auditor and
Governmental Unit(s) jointly agree, in advance of the execution of this contract, which party is responsible for
submission of the audit and the accompanying data collection form to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse as
required under the Uniform Guidance (§200.512).

If the audit and Auditor communication are found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review
may be forwarded to the North Carolina State Board of CPA Examiners (NC State Board).

Page 1



LGC-208 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021

3, If an entity Is determined to be a component of another government as defined by the group audit
standards, the entity's auditor shall make a good faith effort to comply in a timely manner with the requests of
the group auditor in accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42,

4, This contract contemplates an unmodified opinion being rendered. If during the process of conducting
the audit, the Auditor determines that it will not be possible to render an unmodified opinion on the financial
statements of the unit, the Auditor shall contact the LGC Staff to discuss the circumstances leading to that
conclusion as soon as is practical and before the final report is issued. The audit shall include such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the
circumstances. Any limitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to a qualification should be fully
explained in an attachment fo this contract.

5, If this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Government Auditing
Standards, 2018 revision, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, then by accepting this
engagement, the Auditor warrants that he/she has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing
education as specified in Government Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide a copy of the most
recent peer review report to the Governmental Unit(s) and the Secretary of the LGC prior to the execution of an
audit contract. Subsequent submissions of the report are required only upon report expiration or upon auditor's
receipt of an updated peer review report, If the audit firm received a peerreview rating other than pass, the
Auditor shall not contract with the Governmental Unit(s) without first contacting the Secretary of the LGC for a
peer review analysis that may result in additional contractual requirements.

If the audit engagement is not subject to Government Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not
prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and fail to include all
disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide an explanation as to why in an attachment to this
contract or in an amendment.

6. It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract. All audits are to be performed and the report of
audit submitted to LGC Staff within four months of fiscal year end. If it becomes hecessary to amend the audit
fee or the date that the audit report will be submitted to the LGC, an amended contract along with a written
explanation of the change shall be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for approval.

7. It is agreed that GAAS include a review of the Governmental Unit's (Units’) systems of internal control
and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law requirements
applicable thereto; that the Auditor shall make a written report, which may or may not be a part of the written
report of audit, to the Governing Board setting forth his/her findings, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report shall include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards (Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
report with the Secretary of the LGC.

8. All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the approval of
the Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal
controls, bookkeeping or other assistance necessary to prepare the Governmental Unit's {(Units’) records for
audit, financial statement preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit- related work in the
State of North Carolina. Approval is not required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and
similar services of a non-auditing nature. '

9. Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit(s) until
the invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LGC. (This also includes any progress billings.)[G.S.
159-34 and 115C-447] All invoices for Audit work shall be submitted in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC
for approval. The invoice marked ‘approved 'with approval date shall be returned to

Page 2



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 11/2021

the Auditor to pfesent to the Governmental Unit(s) for payment. This paragraph is not applicable to
contracts for audits of hospitals.

10. In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Governmental
Unit(s) shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LGC if required, the fee, which
includes any costs the Auditor may incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance
program required by third parties (federal and state grantor and oversight agencies or other organizations)
as required under the Federal and State Single Audit Acts. This does not include fees for any pre-issuance
reviews that may be required by the NC Association of CPAs (NCACPA) Peer Review Committee or NG
State Board of CPA Examiners (see Item 13).

11. If the Governmental Unit(s) has/have outstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff,
either in the notes to the audited financial statements or as a separate report, a calculation demonstrating
compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor shall submit to LGC Staff
simultaneously with the Governmental Unit's (Units') audited financlal statements any other bond compliance
staternents or additional reports required by the authorizing bond documents, unless otherwise specified in the
bond documents.

12.  After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing Board a written report of audit, This
report shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: (a) Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
(b) the financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit(s) and all of its component units prepared in
accordance with GAAP, (c) supplementary information requested by the Governmental Unit(s) or required for full
disclosure under the law, and (d) the Auditor's opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the
required number of copies of the report of audit to the Governing Board uponcompletion.

13. If the audit firm is required by the NC State Board, the NCACPA Peer Review Committee, or the
Secretary of the LGC to have a pre-issuance review of its audit work, there shall be a statement in the
engagement letter indicating the pre-issuance review requirement.. There also shall be a statement that the
Governmental Unit(s) shall not be bilied for the pre-issuance review. The pre-issuance review shall be performed
prior to the completed audit being submitted to LGC Staff. The pre-issuance review report shall accompany the
audit report upon submission to LGC Staff.

14.  The Auditor shall submit the repert of audit in PDF format to LGC Staff. For audits of units other than
hospitals, the audit report should be submitted when (or prior to) submitting the final invoice for services
rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a matter of public record for
inspaction, review and copy in the offices of the LGC by any interested parties. Any subsequent revisions to
these reports shall be sent to the Secretary of the 1.GC. These audited financial statements, excluding the
Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings by municipal bond
rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and for other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit(s) without requiring consent of the Auditor. If the LGC
Staff determines that corrections need to be made to the Governmental Unit's (Units') financial statements, those
corrections shall be provided within three business days of notification unless another deadline is agreed to by
LGC Staff.

15. Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for a more detailed investigation by the Auditor than
necessary under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need
for such additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the

Page 3



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 11/2021

Secretary of the LGC, this contract may be modified or amended to include the increased time, compensation,
or both as may be agreed upon by the Governing Beard and the Auditor.

16,  If an approved contract needs to be modified or amended for any reason, the change shall be made in
writing and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee (pre-audit requirement does not apply to
hospitals). This amended contract shall be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change,
signed and dated by all original parties to the contract. It shall then be submitted to the Secretary of the LGC for
approval. No change to the audit contract shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the
Governing Board, and the Auditor.

17. A copy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the
Governmental Unit(s), shall be attached to this contract, and except for fees, work, and terms not related to audit
services, shall be incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein as part of this contract. In case of conflict
between the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract shall take
precedence. Engagement letter terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting
terms of this contract are specifically deleted in ltem 30 of this contract, Engagement letters containing
indermnification clauses shali not be accepted by LGC Staff.

18.  Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment.
Noneg, other than attached engagement leiter,

19. A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. If a
DPCU is subject to the audit requirements detalled in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and
a separate audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If a separate report is not to be issued
and the DPCU is included in the primary government audit, the DPCU shall be named along with the primary
government on this audit contract. DPCU Board approval date, signatures from the DPCU Board chairman and
finance officer also shall be included on this contract.

20,  The contract shall be executed, pre-audited (pre-audit requirement does not apply to hospitals), and
physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit(s) and the Auditor, then submitted in PDF format to
the Secretary of the LGC.

21, The contract is not valid until it is approved by the Secretary of the LGC. The staff of the LGC shall notify
the Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract approval by email. The audit should not be started before the
contract is approved,

22, Retention of Client Records: Auditors are subject to the NC State Board of CPA Examiners’ Retention of
Client Records Rule 21 NCAC 08N .0305 as it relates to the provision of audit and other attest services, as well
as non-attest services. Clients and former clients should be familiar with the requirements of this rule prior to
requesting the return of records.

23.  This contract may be terminated at any time by mutual consent and agreement of the Governmental
Unit(s) and the Auditor, provided that (a) the consent to terminate is in writing and signed by both parties, (b) the
parties have agreed on the fee amount which shall be paid to the Auditor (if applicable), and (¢) no termination
shall be effective until approved in writing by the Secretary of the LGC.

24, The Governmental Unit's {Units'} failure or forbearance to enforce, or waiver of, any right or an event of
breach or default on one occasion or instance shall not constitute the waiver of such right, breach or default on
any subsequent occasion or instance.

25. There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that
shall be enforceable unless entered into in accordance with the procedure set out herein and approved by the
Secretary of the LGC.

Page 4



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021

26.  E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor
utitizes any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of
NCGS Chapter 64, Article 2.

27.  Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2020 and later. For all non-attest services,
the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AICPA Professionat Code of Conduct and
Governmental Auditing Standards, 2018 Revision (as applicable). Financial statement preparation
assistance shall be deemed a “significant threat” requiring the Auditor to apply safeguards sufficient to
reduce the threat to an acceptable level, If the Auditor cannot reduce the threats to an acceptable level, the
Auditor cannot complete the audit. If the Auditor is able to reduce the threats to an acceptabie level, the
documentation of this determination, including the safeguards applied, must be included in the audit
workpapers.

All non-attest service(s) being performed by the Auditor that are necessary to perform the audit must be
identified and included in this contract. The Governmental Unit shall designate an individual with the suitable
skills, knowledge, and/or experience (SKE) necessary o oversee the services and accept responsibility for
tha results of the services performed. If the Auditor is able to identify an individual with the appropriate SKE,
s/he must document and include in the audit workpapers how he/she reached that conclusion. If the Auditor
determines that an individual with the appropriate SKE cannot be identified, the Auditor cannot perform both
the non-attest service(s) and the audit. See "Fees for Audit Services" page of this contract to disclose the
person identified as having the appropriate SKE for the Governmental Unit.

28. Applicable to audits with fiscal year ends of June 30, 2021 and later. The auditor shall present the
audited financial statements including any compliance reports to the government unit's governing body or
audit committee in an official meeting in open session as soon as the audited financial statements are
available but not later than 45 days after the submission of the audit report to the Secretary, The auditor's
presentation to the government unit's governing body or audit committee shall include:
a) the description of each finding, including ali material weaknesses and significant deficiencles, as
found by the auditor, and any other issues related to the internal controls or fiscal health of the
government unit as disclosed in the management letter, the Single Audit or Yellow Book reports, or
any other communications from the auditor regarding interal controls as required by current auditing
standards set by the Accounting Standards Board or its successor;
b) the status of the prior year audit findings,
o) the values of Financial Performance Indicators based on information presented in the audited
financial statements; and
d) notification to the governing body that the governing body shall develop a "Response to the
Auditor's Findings, Recommendations, and Fiscal Matters,” if required under 20 NCAC 03 .0508.

29. Information based on the audited financlal statements shall be submitted to the Secretary for the purpose

of identifying Financial Performance indicators and Financial Performance Indicators of Concern. See 20
NCAC 03 .0502(c)(6).

Page 5



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021

" 30. All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following
numhered paragraphs shall be deleted (See ltem 17 for clarification).

None

31. The process for submitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors and
units should use the submission process and instructions in effect at the time of submission. Refer to the
N.C. Department of State Treasurer website at https://www.nctreasurer.com/state-and-local-
government-finance-division/local-government-commission/submitting-your-audit

32. All communications regarding audit contract requests for modification or official approvals will be sent
to the email addresses provided on the sighature pages that follow.

33. Modifications to the language and terms contained in this contract form (LGC-205) are not allowed.

Page 6



LGGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev. 11/2021
FEES FOR AUDIT SERVICES

1. For all non-attest services, the Auditor shall adhere to the independence rules of the AJICPA Professional
Code of Conduct (as applicable) and Govemmental Auditing Standards,2018 Revision. Refer to ltem 27 of
this contract for specific requirements. The following information must be provided by the Auditor; contracts
presented to the LGC without this information will be not be approved.

Financial statements were prepared by:  ClAuditor ~ [ZIGovernmental Unit  [JThird Party

If applicable: Individual at Governmental Unit designated to have the suitable skills, knowledge, and/or
experience (SKE) necessary to oversee the non-attest services and accept responsibility for the
results of these services:

Name: Title and Unit / Company: Email Address:

[Pam A. Orrell | [Finance Officer/Town of Lewisvilld [finance@lewisvillenc.net |

OR Not Applicable I___] (Identification of SKE Individual not appﬁcabfe for GAAS-only audit or audits with FYEs prior to June 30, 2020.)

2. Fees may not be included in this contract for work performed on Annual Financial Information Reports
(AFIRs), Form 990s, or other services not associated with audit fees and costs, Such fees may be included in
the engagement letter but may not be included in this contract or in any invoices requiring approvat of the LGC.
See Items 8 and 13 for details on other allowable and excluded fees.

3. Prior to the submission of the completed audited financial report and applicable compliance reports subject to
this contract, or to an amendment to this contract (if required) the Auditor may submit interim invoices for
approval for services rendered under this contract to the Secretary of the LGC, not to exceed 75% of the billings
for the unit's last annual audit that was submitted to the Secretary of the LGC. Should the 75% cap provided
below conflict with the cap calculated by LGC Staff based on the billings on file with the LGC, the LGC
calculation prevails. All invoices for services rendered in an audit engagement as defined in 20 NCAC ,0503
shall be submitted to the Commission for approval before any payment is made. Payment before approval is a
violation of law. (This paragraph not applicable to contracts and invoices associated with audits of hospitals).

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FEES
Primary Government Unit Town of Lewisville
Audit Fee $ 20,745.00
Additional Fees Not included in Audit Fee:
Fee per Major Program : $ 4,000 first major program; $2,500 each additional majot program
Writing Financial Statements . $
All Other Non-Altest Services $
76% Cap for Interim Invoice Approval $ 15,559.00
{not applicable (o hospital contracts)

DPCU FEES (if applicable)
Discrately Presented Component Unit : N/A
Audit Fee . $
Additicnal Fees Not Included in Audit Fee:
Fee per Major Program

Writing Financial Statements

Alt Other Non-Attést Services

75% Cap for Interim Invoice Approval
(not applicable to hospital contracts)

©“ &R |l | &6

Page 7



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

Rev. 1112021

SIGNATURE PAGE

AUDIT FIRM

Audit Firm®*
Gibson & Company, P.A.

Authorized Firm Representative (typed or printed)*
R. Harold Gibson, Managing Partner/Principal

Date™
11/09/21

harold@gibcocpa.com

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT

‘| Governmental Unit*
Town of Lawisville

(G.5.159-34{a) or G.5.116C-447(a}}

Date Primary Government Unit Governing Board Approved Audit Contract*

Mayor/Chairperson (typed or printed)*
Mike Horn, Mayor

Signature*

Date

Email Address
mayor@lewisvillenc.net

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or “NA")
N/A

Signature

Date

Email Address

GOVERNMENTAL UNIT -

PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441(a1).

Not applicable to

hospital contracts,

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Govemment Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

Primary Governmental Unit Finance Officer® wpedor pintad

Pam A, Orrell

Signature*

Date of Pre-Audit Certificate*

Email Address™
finance@lewisvillenc.net

Page 8



LGC-205 CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS Rev, 11/2021

SIGNATURE PAGE - DPCU
(complete only if applicable)

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNIT

DPCU~
N/A

Date DPCU Governing Board Approved Audit
Contract* (Ref: G.S. 159-34(a) or G.S. 115C-447(a))

DPCU Chairperson (typed or printed)* .| Signature*

Date* Etnalt Address*

Chair of Audit Committee (typed or printed, or “NA") | Signature
N/A

Date Email Address

DPCU - PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE

Required by G.S. 159-28(a1) or G.S. 115C-441(al).
Mot applicable to hospital contracts.

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

DPCU Finance Officer (typed or printed)* Signature*
N/A
Date of Pre-Audit Certificate” Email Address*

Remember to print this form, and obtain all
required signatures prior to submission.

Page 9



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE

Budget Amendment Ordinance 2022-003
Amending Budget Ordinance 2021001

FINANCE DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Budget Amendment # 20

Pam Orrell, Finance Officer

DEBIT CREDIT
CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT CODE ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
General Fund — Public
Works — Contracted General Fund - Fund
10-00-5500-6000 Services $3,575.00 10-00-3990-9000 Balance Appropriated $3,575.00
$3,575.00 $3,575.00

EXPLANATION: To increase budget for grounds maintenance at Mary Alice Warren Community Center in
accordance with Change Order #1 to the contract with Yards By Us.

RECOMMENDED BY: Pam Orrell, Town Finance Officer

Approved and effective upon adoption, this the 13" day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council.

ATTEST:

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk

Mike Horn, Mayor




RESOLUTION 2022-004 OF THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL
AUTHORIZING YARDS BY US GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT - CHANGE ORDER #1

WHEREAS, Yards By Us was awarded the grounds maintenance contract for the Town of Lewisville; and

WHEREAS, grounds maintenance service is needed for the newly constructed Mary Alice Warren
Community Center; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE LEWISVILLE TOWN COUNCIL approves and authorizes the
Town Manager to execute Change Order #1 with Yards By Us for grounds maintenance service at the Mary
Alice Warren Community Center in the amount of $3,575.00.

Adopted and effective this the 13* day of January 2022 by the Lewisville Town Council.

ATTEST: Mike Horn, Mayor

Dora K. Moore, Town Clerk



TOWN OF LEWISVILLE
Change Order Number: 01

Project: Grounds Maintenance Contract date: July 1, 2021-
Contract — Grounds Maintenance June 30, 2024

Contractor: Yards By Us

Reason for Change Order: Additional mowing added to service area 1

YOU ARE DIRECTED TO MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGE IN THIS CONTRACT:

The original contract sum was (ANNUALLY).......ccccoveviriiiiiiciii s $45,800.04
Net Change by Previous Change Order(S)......coceeeririnieiierineneniniiiiinecieeies $0.00

The Contract Sum Prior to this Change Order was (annually) ........ccccoeerveviinreenenn. $45,800.04
The Contract Sum will be increased by this

Change Order.......cueeeerierieriniiceirereeeceree e, e s $9,150.00
The new Contract Sum Including This Change Order

WILLDE (ANNUALLY) 1eoveveevereeieieieie sttt et seer ettt sae s $54,950.04

The Contract time will increase by 0 days.
The New Completion Date is: June 30, 2024
The effective date of this change Order is January 13, 2022

Accepted: Yards By Us Approved: Town of Lewisville
(Contractor)
By: By:
Town Manager
(Title)

This instrument has been preaudited in the manner required by the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

(Finance Officer)



af the triad

January 5, 2022

Town of Lewisville
6510 Shallowford Road
Lewisville, NC 27023
Attn.: Ryan Moser

Ryan,

Thank you for allowing Lawn Masters of the Triad to provide you with a BID to provide lawn
maintenance at the Mary Alice Warren Community Center. Lawn Masters of the Triad, herein
referred to as Lawn Masters, agrees that all work performed in a professional manner.

- Lawn Masters will provide a weekly mowing of all fescue grass areas (excluding areas
immediately around new community center that have been sodded).

- Provide Edging of all hard surfaces including those next to sodded areas and blowing off all hard
surfaces

- Either push mow or weed eat the sodded area around the retention pond every 6-8 weeks
during the mowing season

- Plug and seed areas that we maintain at the community center in the fall of the year.
- Apply two applications of pre-emergent to the areas that we maintain at the community center

- Leaf removal done during the leaf season on a bi-weekly basis

- Lawns Masters will charge $9,150.00 annually for the above listed service. This is the combined
price for what was previously quoted to you individually for the Lawn Maintenance and the leaf
removal.

Should you have any questions or concern regarding this quote, please do not hesitate to

contact us at 336-765-4484. Thank you for your business.

hristopher L. Deaner
Office Manager



	00 - 01-06-2022 Briefing Agenda
	01 - Dinosaur Placement Request
	01 - Dinosaur Placement Request
	Dinosaur Pictures

	02 - Budget Amendment #19 - Fire Alarm Town Hall
	03 - Fire Alarm System
	04 - Nov 30, 2021 5-Month-End Financials
	05 - December 2, 2021 TC Briefing Minutes - DRAFT
	06 - December 9, 2021 Retiring Council Minutes - DRAFT
	07 - December 9, 2021 Organizational & Action Minutes
	08 - Advanced Appliance Rezoning Request
	09 - 2021-22 Audit Contract
	10 -Budget Amendment #20 - Yards By Us - MAWCC 
	11 - Yards By Us Change Order 1

